JUN 27 1980

DOCKET %0, 71-6717

Gamma Industries

ATTN: Mr. Donald H. Riddle
Engineering Manager

2255 Ted Dunham Avenue

P.0. Box 2543

Baton Rough, Louisfanma 70821

Gentlemen:

This refers to your letter dated June 15, 1329, for renewal of Certificate
of Compliance No. 6717.

A renewal fee of $150 is required as spacifiad in Section 170.31 (11Z) of
10 CFR 170, copy enclosed, Bayment should be made to the U.S. Muclear
Requlatory Commissfon and mailad to my attention.

When submitting the fee, please refer to CONTROL MUMBER 16531.

Sincerely,

Origizal Signed 3y
Je D, Weiss

Douglas Weiss

License Fee Management Zranch
S{lver Spring Nffice

0ffice of Administration

Enclosure:
10 CFR 170
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